Richard Dwyer

From: Info at NIRB [info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:53 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: 2BE-PBP---- Pistol Bay Project NorthQuest Ltd. New Water Licence Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Richard,

To date, we have received your water board application and a QIA Lease | application which do not trigger a NIRB
screening. However, we have received indication that there will be an INAC Class A application forwarded to our office
shortly which will trigger a NIRB screening.

Best regards,

Tara Arko — Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0CO

Phone: 867-983-4600

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.orq]

Sent: March-29-11 4:05 PM

To: 'Dwayne Car'

Cc: Richard Dwyer

Subject: 2BE-PBP---- Pistol Bay Project NorthQuest Ltd. New Water Licence Application

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on March 10, 2011, of a new application for a Type
“B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated with activities in the Kivallig Region of Nunavut.
The application consists of the following documents:

* Cover Letter received March 10, 2011

» Water Licence Application received March 10, 2011

* Remote Camp Questionnaire received March 10, 2011

* English & Inuktitut Summary received March 10, 2011

* Project Description received March 10, 2011

» Abandonment & Restoration Plan received March 10, 2011
* Spill Contingency Plan received March 10, 2011
 Environmental Procedures Monitoring and Management Plan received March 10, 2011
* Property Map received March 10, 2011

* Proposed Drill and Camp Location received March 10, 2011
* List of Claims and Permits received March 10, 2011

» List of Officers received March 10, 2011



» Certificate of Incorporation received March 10, 2011

* Financial and Consolidated Financial Statements received March 10, 2011

» Statement of Registration Extra Territorial Corporation received March 10, 2011

» Waste and Disposal of Waste received March 10, 2011

* NPC Conformity Determination received March 22, 2011

* Revised Water Licence Application received March 27, 2011

* Revised Supplemental Questionnaire received March 27, 2011

* Revised Spill Plan and Abandonment & Restoration Plan received March 27, 2011

The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password: registry, from
the link below:

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-PBP----
%20Northquest%20Ltd/1%20APPLICATION/

Please note comment deadline April 29, 2011.

Regards,




